
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 TO ILLINOIS INTERNATIONAL PORT DISTRICT’S 
(“IIPD”) REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (“RFP”) FOR: 

PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF SECURITY SURVEILLANCE 
SYSTEM AT IROQUOIS LANDING TERMINAL FACILITY 

 
DUE DATE:  JANUARY 12, 2023 

 

I. AMENDMENTS TO RFP. 

1) Amended RFP Schedule:  By this first Addendum #1, the Illinois International Port District (the 
“IIPD”) hereby amends the previously-published RFP schedule as follows: 

Event  Target Date (Updated) 

Inspection / Site Tour  January 6, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. (CST) 

Due Date for All Bids  January 12, 2023, by 3:00 p.m. (CST) 

2) Tour / Site Inspection:  The IIPD will be hosting an opportunity for interested potential 
Respondents to participate in a limited tour and inspection of the IIPD’s existing security 
camera infrastructure and locations for installation of the proposed new facilities at the IIPD’s 
Iroquois Terminal on Friday, January 6, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. (CST). The tour will encompass 
general viewing of the Iroquois Landing Terminal but may exclude certain areas which may 
be then-subject to port operational activities. The Iroquois Landing Terminal is a secure facility 
and parties will be escorted by IIPD personnel during the tour and inspection. Interested 
parties should anticipate approximately 60-90 minutes in duration for the tour notwithstanding 
time it may take to individuals to clear security. 

The tour and inspection will commence promptly at 10:00 a.m. (CST) from the security gate 
entrance to the Iroquois Landing Terminal located at 3600 95th Street, Chicago, Illnois.  The 
tour will be escorted by IIPD staff. As the IIPD’s Iroquois Landing Terminal is a secure facility, 
interested parties are encouraged to arrive 15-20 minutes in advance of the tour to 
accommodate processing through security and verification. Additionally, interested parties are 
encouraged to contact the IIPD via email at iipd@iipd.com on or before 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
January 4, 2023, to indicate a party’s interest in participating in the tour and to provide a list 
of names of participants who will be anticipated to be joining the tour.  While advance notice 



of a party’s interest in participating in the tour is not a requirement for participation, such notice 
will assist IIPD in ensuring appropriate staffing and resources to effectively conduct tours. 

 

II. QUESTIONS / ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

The following questions have been received from interested parties in response to the pending 
RFP for Purchase and Installation of Security Surveillance System at Iroquois Landing Facility. 
The answers to the questions are being provided to you as a potential respondent and to insure 
that all potential respondents have received the same information regarding the opportunity 
subject to the RFP.   

1) Are we able to come and do a site visit? 

RESPONSE:  Yes, please see details above regarding the time and detail for the site inspection. 

2) Do you have a current list of cameras with model numbers, mp and mfg that correlate with the 
pictures on the RFP? 

RESPONSE:  This information is not available.  Respondents should anticipate replacement of 
existing cameras with new equipment as opposed to refurbishment or continuation of use for 
existing cameras. 

3) Is your current system Analog or Digital? 

RESPONSE: This information is not available. Respondents should anticipate replacement of 
existing cameras with new equipment as opposed to refurbishment or continuation of use for 
existing cameras. 

4) Are you strictly looking to only upgrade to the newer version of Ccure or accepting equivalents? 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to requirements from the RFP document. Beyond applicable regulatory 
restrictions, IIPD is not restricting responses to a specific system or component. 

5) Are you looking for this to be FIPS201 compliant? 

RESPONSE:  Not a requirement.  IIPD is seeking camera surveillance monitoring equipment.  
Compatibility with additional option including FIPS201 and access control can be proposed, 
however not a requirement at this time. 
 

6) Are you looking to reuse any of the hardware? 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to the RFP document. While IIPD has existing video surveillance 
equipment installed at its Iroquois Landing Terminal, Respondent’s should not anticipate 
functional compatibility for existing system components with new proposed equipment. As such, 
the current request for proposal is comprehensive replacement of the system, including cabling, 
conduits, junction boxes, equipment, wireless, labor, training, and design.   

. 



 
7) Are you looking for an integrated system between access control and video surveillance? 

RESPONSE:  Not a requirement.  IIPD is seeking camera surveillance monitoring equipment.  
Compatibility with additional option including FIPS201 and access control can be proposed, 
however not a requirement at this time. 
 
 
 
 

All proposals and other communications must be addressed and returned to: 
 

Erik Varela 
Executive Director 

Illinois International Port District 
3600 E. 95th Street 

95th and the Lakefront 
Chicago, Illinois 60617-5193 

iipd@iipd.com 
  

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN 3:00 P.M., ON JANUARY 12, 2023 


